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Good morning! 
 

بدأ الدكتٌز في ىره المحبضسة شسح أسلٌة أسئلة الامتحبن ًمب الري 
 يعنيو امتحبن مؤتمت سأضع الأسئلة التي ذكسىب مع أمثلة اختيبزاتيب.

1- Chose the right tense.  
 اخزش اٌزصش٠ف اٌصذ١خ ٌىً جٍّخ 

a- Present simple 

b- Present perfect 

c- Past perfect  

d- Present progressive 

e- None  

*** 

2- chose the right modal verb 

 اخزش اٌفؼً اٌّغبػذ إٌّبعت ٌٍجٍّخ 
a- can 

b- may 

c- must 

d- could 

e- None  

*** 

3- Identify the type of  the adverbial clause  

 دذد ٔٛع جٍّخ اٌظشف اٌّٛجٛدح فٟ اٌجٍّخ 
a- Result 

b- Manner 

c- Reason 

d- Contrast 

e- purpose  

*** 

4- chose the right future form 

 اخزش رصش٠ف اٌّغزمجً إٌّبعت ٌٍجٍّخ 
a- present simple 

b- be + going to + main verb 

c- will + main verb 

d- present progressive 

e- None  
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We’re still in ch6 talking about “subordinate clauses.” 

A subordinate clause is a clause that can’t stand by itself. 

A subordinate clause is a clause that begins with a subordinate. 

We found out that there are 5 kinds of subordinate clauses; 

what was the first one that we talked about last week? 

لا  ِبصٌٕب فٟ اٌجذش اٌغبدط ٔزذذس ػٓ اٌجًّ اٌفشػ١خ )اٌزبثؼخ( ٟٚ٘ اٌجًّ اٌزٟ

٠ّىٓ أْ رؼطٟ ِؼٕٝ ثّفشد٘ب ٚرذزبط إٌٝ جٍّخ سئ١غ١خ وٟ ٠صجخ ِؼٕب٘ب ِفَٙٛ ٚ 

أٔٛاع ٌٙزٖ اٌجًّ ٚ أٌٚٙب  5رجذأ ثأدذ أدشف اٌؼطف )اٌزٛاثغ( ٚلذ ٚجذٔب أْ ٕ٘بن 

 الجمل الاسمية٘ٛ 

1- Noun clauses:  

If you look at the name itself “noun,” a noun sometimes can be 

subject, object, complement, and so on. We know what we mean 

by clause; we said that: a clause is a group of words with a verb. If 

I said something like: 

ٌٛ ٔظشٔب ٌىٍّخ اعُ ٚدذ٘ب ٌٛجذٔب أْ الاعُ لذ ٠أرٟ ثّٛضغ فبػً أٚ ِفؼٛي ثٗ أٚ 

 :ِجّٛػخ وٍّبد ف١ٙب فؼً فبرا لٍذ جٍّخ ِضً رزّخ اٌجٍّخ ٚ ٔذٓ ٔؼٍُ ثبْ اٌجٍّخ ٟ٘

The house is very nice. 

House:  is a noun in a subject position; I want to replace it by a 

noun clause; 

 وٍّخ ِٕضي ٟ٘ اعُ ٚ ٕ٘ب ٟ٘ فبػً عٕغزجذٌٙب الاْ ثجٍّخ اع١ّخ
Where he lives is very nice.  

ٗ()اٌّىبْ اٌزٞ ٠ؼ١ش ف١    

Noun Clause in a subject position 

 جٍّخ اع١ّخ فٟ ِذً اٌفبػً 
I don’t know the answer. 

Answer: noun in an object position. 

 اعُ فٟ ِذً اٌّفؼٛي ثٗ 

I don’t know what you are talking about. 

 )الأِش اٌزٞ رزذذس ػٕٗ(  
What you’re talking about: noun clause in an object position. 

*** 

Noun clauses in English are of 2 types: 

 ٌٍجٍّخ الاع١ّخ أ٠ضب ٔٛػ١ٓ ّٚ٘ب

A- WH noun clauses: begins with wh-words 
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  اٌىٍّبد اٌزٟ رجذأ ثـإٌٛع الأٚي ٚ٘ٛ جٍّخ اع١ّخ رجذأ ثأدذ WH 

 Where I go is none of your business. 

 What I do is none of your business. 

B- That clauses: begins with that  

  ٞإٌٛع اٌضبٟٔ ٚ ٘ٛ جٍّخ اع١ّخ رجذأ ثـ اٌزthat 

 That he will succeed is very unlikely.  

*** 

That is multifunction; what do we mean by multifunction? 

ذد ٟ٘ وٍّخ ِزؼذدح الاعزخذاِبد ٚ ػ thatأػطٝ اٌذوزٛس ِلادظخ جبٔج١خ ثأْ 

 :اٌذبلاد اٌزٟ لذ رأرٟ ثٙب

Multi means ِزؼذد; we will count its functions one by one: 

i- Demonstrative pronoun (this, that, these, those) اعُ إشبسح    

ii- Some noun clauses begin with that: “That he will 

succeed”.ّٟربثغ اع 

iii- When we have a reported speech: “He said that he wouldn’t 

come next week” ثبدئخ ٌجٍّخ ِمٛي اٌمٛي     

iv- Relative pronoun (who, whom, which, that) اعُ ِٛصٛي    

Ahmad is the only student that speaks two languages. 

*** 

2- Adjectival/relative clauses 

We call it relative because it begins with a relative pronoun. 

The pilot who landed the plane safely 

Adjectival clause is a clause that has the same function of an 

adjective; it modifies a noun; it gives more information about its 

color, size, nationality, origin, etc.  

جذأ ثأدذ الأعّبء اٌّٛصٌٛخ أٚ ٠ّىٓ رغ١ّزٙب ثبع١ّٓ إِب )جٍّخ اٌصٍخ( لأٔٙب ر

ٔغ١ّٙب )جٍّخ اٌصفخ( لأٔٙب رٍّه ٔفظ ػًّ اٌصفخ ثأْ رؼطٟ ِؼٍِٛبد إضبف١خ ػٓ 

 الاعُ )ٌٛٔٗ، دجّٗ، أصٍٗ، ٔٛػٗ(

An understanding mother  

Understanding is an adjective; it modifies the noun “mother”. 

Where does the modifier come? It comes before the noun 

(from now on, we will call the noun that we describe “head.”)  

So, we call this way: pre-head modifier 
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ٕ٘بن ٔٛػبْ ٌٙزٖ اٌجٍّخ: فٟ إٌٛع الأٚي رغجك جٍّخ اٌٛصف ف١ٙب اٌّٛصٛف ٚ 

 ٠جت دفظ الاعُ ثبلإٔج١ٍض٠خ وّب ٘ٛ. pre-head modifierرغّٝ ثبدئخ 

A mother who understands her children 

The modifier came after the head; we call it: Post-head 

modifier. 

 Post-headأِب إٌٛع اٌضبٟٔ فززجغ جٍّخ اٌٛصف ف١ٙب اٌّٛصٛف ٚرغّٝ لادمخ 

modifier 

- What is an antecedent? The noun that the relative pronoun 

refers to.  

ٌذوزٛس اعُ جذ٠ذ ٌلاعُ اٌّٛصٛف فٟ جٍّخ اٌصفخ/اٌصٍخ ٚ٘ٛ أضبف ا
antecedent 

We will divide the adjective into two categories: 

1- Defining/ Restrictive  

2- Non-Defining/ Non-Restrictive 

It all depends on the antecedent; let’s take an example: 

ع الأٚي ٠ىْٛ ف١ٗ الاعُ اٌّٛصٛف )لبثلا رمغُ ٘زٖ اٌجٍّخ إٌٝ ٔٛػ١ٓ: إٌٛ

 ٌٍزذذ٠ذ( أِب إٌٛع اٌضبٟٔ ٠ىْٛ ِؼشٚف أصلا فٙٛ غ١ش لبثً ٌٍزذذ٠ذ.

The boy.  The meaning is very wide 

ػٕذِب ألٛي )اٌٌٛذ( اٌّؼٕٝ ٚاعغ جذا لذ ٠ىْٛ أٞ ٌٚذ فٟ ٘زا اٌؼبٌُ ٌٚزا أعزط١غ 

 رذذ٠ذ )رض١١ك ٔطبق( اٌّؼٕٝ ٌٙزٖ اٌىٍّخ.

is my son. who is crossing the roadboy  The )اٌٌٛذ )اٌزٞ ٠ؼجش اٌطش٠ك

 ٘ٛ اثٕٟ 

What do we call this clause? Restricted/Defining clause 

My father retired last week. 

أِب ٌٛ لٍذ )ٚاٌذٞ( فأٔب لا أٍِه إلا ٚاٌذ ٚادذ فٟ اٌؼبٌُ فبٌّؼٕٝ ِؼشٚف أصلا ٚلا 

 ِٓ رٌه دزٝ ٌٛ أػط١ذ ِؼٍِٛخ إضبف١خ. ٠ّىٕٕٟ رذذ٠ذٖ أوضش

You know that I have only one father, but I, as a speaker or 

writer, want to give you extra information. 

My father, who teaches Arabic, retired last week. 
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You already know what I mean, like when I say: 

World War 2 .                               اٌذشة اٌؼب١ٌّخ اٌضب١ٔخ           

Bill Clinton.                                       ث١ً و١ٍٕزْٛ                 

Some antecedents come in-between; sometimes they are 

defining and other times they are not, like when a kg1 say: “my 

teacher,” he has only one teacher, but if a secondary school boy 

says “my teacher,” he has a teacher for each subject, so it’s non-

defining. 

ثؼض ٘زٖ الأعّبء اٌّٛصٛف رمغ فٟ ِٕطمخ ِب ث١ٓ ولا إٌٛػ١ٓ أٞ أٔٙب أد١بٔب 

بثٍخ ٌٍزذذ٠ذ فّضلا ػٕذِب ٠مٛي رىْٛ لبثٍخ ٌٍزذذ٠ذ ٚ فٟ أٚلبد أخشٜ رىْٛ غ١ش ل

طبٌت اٌشٚضخ "ِؼٍّٟ" فٙٛ ٠ٍّه ِؼٍّب ٚادذا فمظ ٚالاعُ ٕ٘ب غ١ش لبثً ٌٍزذذ٠ذ 

ٌٚىٓ إرا لبي طبٌت صب٠ٛٔخ أٚ ثىبٌٛس٠ب "ِؼٍّٟ" فٙٛ ٠ٍّه ػذح ِؼ١ٍّٓ: ٌّبدح 

 ِؼ١ٍّٓ ٌٚزا اٌّؼٕٝ ٚاعغ ٚ ٕ٘ب الاعُ لبثً ٌٍزذذ٠ذ. 3اٌش٠بض١بد فمظ ٕ٘بن 

- My cousin, in Amman, got married last week. 

- My cousin in Amman got married last week. 

In the first sentence, you and I know that I have only one 

cousin; so, it’s extra information. That is why I put it in-between 

two commas, but in the second sentence, I meant that I have a lot 

of cousins, so I needed to restrict them by telling you that he is 

the one who lives in Amman. 

فٟ اٌجٍّخ الأٌٚٝ ٌُ أضغ أٞ فٛاصً لأْ اٌجٍّخ ٌُ رذٛٞ ػٍٝ أٞ ِؼٍِٛبد 

إضبف١خ وبٔذ وٍٙب ِؼٍِٛبد ضشٚس٠خ ٌزذذ٠ذ اٌشخص )الاعُ اٌّٛصٛف( فٟ 

اٌجٍّخ أٞ أْ اٌجٍّخ وبٔذ لبثٍخ ٌٍزذذ٠ذ أٞ أْ ٌذٞ أٚلاد ػُ وضش ٚادزجذ إٌٝ أْ 

ب فٟ اٌجٍّخ اٌضب١ٔخ فمذ أخجشن أْ اثٓ اٌؼُ اٌزٞ ألصذٖ ٘ٛ اٌمبطٓ فٟ ػّبْ أِ

ٚضؼذ فٛاصً ١ٌزغ١ش اٌّؼٕٝ رّبِب ٚرصجخ ِؼٍِٛخ عىٕٗ فٟ ػّبْ ِؼٍِٛخ إضبف١خ 

أٞ أٟٔ لا أٍِه إلا اثٓ ػُ ٚادذ فمظ فٙٛ شخص ِذذد ِغجمب أٔذ ٚ أٔب ٔؼشفٗ رّبِب 

ٚلا دبجخ لأْ أدذدٖ ٌه ٌٚىٕٟ أدججذ إضبفخ ِؼٍِٛخ عىٕٗ فٟ ػّبْ ٟٚ٘ جٍّخ 

 ذ.غ١ش لبثٍخ ٌٍزذذ٠

*** 
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EXAM QUESTION: 

Which antecedent is always followed by a non-defining relative 

clause? 

a- The boy 

b- The woman 

c- The bag 

d- The Nile  in this universe we have only one Nile  

e- The man  

لبي اٌذوزٛس: ٠خطش فٟ ثبٌٟ فٟ ثؼض الأد١بْ ضغ عؤاي وٙزا: ِب ٘ٛ الاعُ 

اٌزٞ ٠زجغ دِٚب ثصفخ غ١ش ِذذدح؟ وً اٌخ١بساد فٟ اٌغؤاي اٌغبثك رذًّ اٌّٛصٛف 

ِؼٕٝ ٚاعغ فٕٙبن اٌؼذ٠ذ ِٓ اٌصج١خ ٚ اٌؼذ٠ذ ِٓ إٌغٛح ٚ اٌشجبي ٚج١ّغ ٘زٖ 

الأعّبء ٠ّىٓ رذذ٠ذ٘ب ٚرض١١ك ٔطبق ِؼٕب٘ب إلا ا١ًٌٕ فلا ٠ٛجذ فٟ اٌؼبٌُ وٍٗ عٜٛ 

 ١ًٔ ٚادذ.

*** 

In grammar, we have an operation which is called reduction; 

the word derived from the verb to 'reduce,' and it means to make 

a long statement shorter by using less words with the same 

meaning. 

الاخزصبس فٟ اٌمٛاػذ الإٔج١ٍض٠خ ٟٚ٘ ثأْ ٔذزف ثؼض ٕ٘بن ػ١ٍّخ رذػٝ 

 اٌىٍّبد وٟ ٕٔشئ جٍّخ ألصش ٚ ٌٙزٖ اٌؼ١ٍّخ ششٚط.

Adjective clause can be reduced only with 2 conditions: 

 الاخزصبس فٟ جًّ اٌصٍخ/اٌصفخ 

1- If the clause begins with “who, which, that” 

 ٌصٍخ ٘زٖ دصشا٠جت أْ رجذأ اٌجٍّخ ثأدذ اعّبء ا

2- It should be defining relative clause. 

 ٠جت أْ ٠ىْٛ الاعُ اٌّٛصٛف لبثلا ٌٍزذذ٠ذ

- The lady who is wearing a black suit is my boss. 

- The lady wearing a black suit is my boss. 

- Anyone who has a car may join us. 

- Anyone having a car may join us. 

سح اس١ِٗ ِٓ  hasingلأْ إرا ثلالٟ دذا وبرت  havingا ٠غإٌٟٔ ١ٌش لا دذ

 اٌشجبن 

*** 
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3-Adverbial clauses: 

Adverbial clause is a clause that has the same function of an 

adverb; it modifies a verb. It describes when the action 

happened, where it happened, how it happened, and how many 

times it happened. 

 اٌجًّ اٌظشف١خ ٟ٘ جًّ رؼًّ ػًّ اٌظشف ثأْ رصف اٌفؼً )ِزٝ، أ٠ٓ، و١ف..(

Adverbial clauses are of seven kinds: أٔٛاع  7ٚ٘زٖ اٌجًّ ِمغّخ ي  

A) Adverbial clause of time  

 . اٌضِٓ   

B) Adverbial clause of manner  

 اٌطش٠مخ. 

C) Adverbial clause of reason  

 . اٌغجت   

D) Adverbial clause of contrast  

 . اٌزٕبلض    

E) Adverbial clause of purpose  

 اٌٙذف . 

F) Adverbial clause of result  

 إٌز١جخ . 

G) Adverbial clause of place  

 اٌّىبْ . 

Each one of them begins with a certain subordinator, and it’s 

the key to know which kind of adverb you have. 

وً ِٕٙب رجذأ ثزبثغ ٠ٕبعت ِؼٕب٘ب ٚ٘ٛ اٌّفزبح ٌّؼشفخ أٞ ٔٛع ِٓ اٌجًّ اٌظشف١خ 

 ٠ٛجذ ٌذ٠ه

- I wanted to become a teacher since I was a child. time 

- While I was walking, I met one of my professors. time 

- While my daughter works hard, my son doesn’t work at all. 
contrast 

So, the same subordinator has 2 functions. 

 ٚلذ ٠ّىٓ أْ ٠ىْٛ ٌٍزبثغ ٔفغٗ أوضش ِٓ ِؼٕٝ ف١ٛجذ فٟ أوضش ِٓ ِجّٛػخ
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We will start with a note about punctuation marks: 

When you want to use an adverb clause, then you are using a 

combination of (main clause + subordinate clause).  

If we have a main clause followed by the adverbial clause, then 

there is no need for comma, but when you begin with an 

adverbial clause followed by a main clause, we need a comma 

between them. 

عأثذأ ثّلادظخ ػٓ ػلاِبد اٌزشل١ُ: فٟ ٘زا إٌٛع إرا ثذأد اٌجٍّخ ثبٌجٍّخ 

اٌشئ١غ١خ ِزجٛػخ ثبٌجٍّخ اٌفشػ١خ فلا دبجخ لاعزخذاَ فبصٍخ ٌٚىٓ إرا ثذأد اٌجٍّخ 

اٌفشػ١خ ٚ رٍزٙب اٌجٍّخ اٌشئ١غ١خ فٕذٓ ثذبجخ ٌٛضغ فبصٍخ ث١ّٕٙب ٚفٟ ثؼض 

ػ١خ )اٌزبثغ( فٟ اٌجٍّخ اٌشئ١غ١خ ف١جت ٚضؼٙب ث١ٓ اٌذبلاد لذ رزٛعظ الأداح اٌفش

 فبصٍز١ٓ )ٚوأٔٙب جٍّخ ِؼزشضخ(

- Since I couldn’t find a taxi, I arrived late. 

- I arrived late since I couldn’t find a taxi. 

If the adverb clause comes inside the sentence, we need two 

commas. 

- Once, after I watched a horror movie, I had a nightmare. 

*** 

We won’t be talking about adverbs of Time& Place because 

they are easy and obvious. 

 ٌُ ٠زذذس اٌذوزٛس ػٓ جًّ اٌظشف اٌض١ِٕخ أٚ اٌّىب١ٔخ لأْ اٌّؼٕٝ ٚاضخ

Adverbs of Manner:  

Usually, when we talk about an adverb of manner, it’s an 

answer for “how” "ػبدح ػٕذِب ٔزذذس ػٓ اٌطش٠مخ ٠ىْٛ اٌغؤاي ٘ٛ "و١ف؟ 

- How does he sing? He sings beautifully. 

He sings as his father’s does. (adverb clause of manner) 

The room was decorated as he had requested. 

*** 

Adverbs of Reason + Purpose: 

- How can we differentiate between them? 

 و١ف ٠ّىٕٕب اٌز١١ّض ث١ٓ اٌٙذف ٚاٌغجت  -
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If I asked anyone: why are you going to England this summer? 

To improve my English.  Purpose  

Only when you use “because & since,” it become an adverb of 

reason. 

The difference between them is very delicate. 

اٌفشق ث١ٓ ٘ز٠ٓ إٌٛػ١ٓ دل١ك جذا ٌزذذ٠ذٖ: ٠ّىٕٕب إٌظش إٌٝ اٌزبثغ اٌّغزخذَ فئرا 

 فٙٛ ٘ذف. Toفٙٛ ٔٛع عججٟ أِب إرا اعزخذَ  since, becauseاعزخذَ 

*** 

Adverbs of Result: 

It has a specific structure. 

 :ّب٠ٍّه ٘زا إٌٛع رشو١ج١ٓ خبص١ٓ ٌجٍّزٗ ٚ٘

1- “ so+ adjective/adverb+ that” 

The flat was so cold that I couldn’t sleep. 

The lift was so crowded that I couldn’t breathe. 

He speaks so quickly that I couldn’t follow him. 

Since it’s a result, it has one position: at the end of the sentence. 

2- “ such (a) + noun phrase + that” 

ث١ٓ لٛع١ٓ لأٔٙب اخز١بس٠خ أٞ إرا رلا٘ب ِفشد اعزخذِٕب٘ب أِب ٌٛ وبْ  aٚضؼذ اٌـ 

 جّؼب فلا دبجخ ٌٙب.

She wears such nice dresses that everyone compliments her. 

He is wearing such a nice shirt that… 

*** 

Adverbs of contrast: 

 لض اٌزٟ رغجمٙب : ػٍٝ اٌشغُ أْ ػبئٍزٟ فم١شح ٌىٕٙب عؼ١ذح(إٌم١ض )جٍّخ رٕب

Although he graduated from university, he couldn’t find a job. 

Though it rained heavily, I enjoyed the match. 

While I don’t like grammar, I have to study it. (for me I have to 

write it ) 

*** 

Adverbial clause can also be reduced with 2 conditions: 

1- If the clause begins with after, before, since, when, while. 
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2- It cannot be changed to a phrase if the subjects of the 

dependent and independent clauses are different. 

١خ فٟ ششط١ٓ: الأٚي أْ رجذأ ٠ّىٓ رطج١ك ػ١ٍّخ الاخزصبس ػٍٝ اٌجٍّخ اٌظشف

ٚاٌضبٟٔ أْ ٠طبثك اٌفبػً فٟ after, before, since, when, whileاٌجٍّخ ثـ 

 اٌجٍّخ الأٌٚٝ اٌفبػً فٟ اٌجٍّخ اٌضب١ٔخ.

While I was walking in the park, I met one of my teachers. 

While walking in the park, I met one of my teachers. 

*** 

EXAM QUESTION: 

Read each sentence carefully; if it’s true, choose A; if it’s wrong, 

choose B. 

 bٚإرا وبٔذ خبطئخ اخزش   aالشأ اٌجًّ ثؼٕب٠خ إرا وبٔذ اٌجٍّخ صذ١ذخ اخزش 

- All adjective clauses can be reduced. B 

- Some adverbial clauses can be reduced. A 

*** 

4- Conditional clauses: 

Why do we need conditional clauses? 

a- We use them when we want to give an advice. 

If I were you, I would do so and so... 

b- To express regret 

If I worked overtime, I would have earned extra money. 

 صب١ٔب ٌٍزؼج١ش ػٓ إٌذَ ِب عجت اعزخذإِب ٌٍجًّ اٌششط١خ؟ أٚلا لإعذاء ٔص١ذخ 

 In the book, we have 3 types of conditional clause: 

  أٔٛاع ٚ ع١ض١ف اٌذوزٛس ػ١ٍٙب  3روش فٟ اٌىزبة 

1- Real/ open/ possible condition: because when we talk about 

a condition in this case, the possibility of fulfilling the condition 

or not, the percentage, is 50%. 

  إٌٛع الأٚي: ششط ثٕغت ِزغب٠ٚخ ِضً سِٟ لطؼخ ٔمٛد: ٔغجخ أْ رىْٛ إٌز١جخ

 سأط رغبٚٞ ٔغجخ أْ رىْٛ إٌز١جخ ر٠ً.

 If I tossed a coin, what are the possibilities that I have? 

Head/Tail 

 If on the first day on school I tell my son: 
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 If you pass your exam, I’ll buy a new laptop for you. 

Simple present + will + zero form of a main verb. 

2- Improbable condition: the action is very unlikely to happen. 

  ِٛاد فٟ اٌفصً  4إٌٛع اٌضبٟٔ: ششط غ١ش ِذزًّ اٌذذٚس ِضً ٌٛ سعجذ ة

 ادن اٌخّغخ فٟ اٌفصً اٌضبٟٔالأٚي )ثؼ١ذ اٌشش( ٚأسدد أْ رٕجخ ثّٛ

After 3 months, the boy failed in 3 or 4 subjects: 

If you passed your exam, I would buy a new laptop for you.   

3- Impossible condition: the action is done. So, it’s impossible 

to happen (I’m talking about the past). 

 شط ِغزذ١ً اٌذذٚس ٚ٘ٛ ػٓ اٌّبضٟ أٞ أْ اٌطبٌت سعت إٌٛع اٌضبٌش: ش

 ٚلا ٠ّىٓ أْ ٠ٕجخ ٘زا اٌؼبَ. 

If you had passed your exam, I would have bought a new 

laptop for you.   

4- Zero condition:  

  إٌٛع اٌشاثغ: ٘ٛ ألشة ٌذم١مخ ػ١ٍّخ شٟء أو١ذ اٌذصٛي )أٔب إرا ػصجذ

 ثؼصت(

If you drop an egg, it breaks. 

If you don’t water the plants, they die. 

5- Rhetorical condition:  

 The word rhetorical itself means ٟخطبث; for example, 

“rhetorical questions” don’t need an answer; it’s just a way to start 

a lecture. 

 ثمص ا٠ذٞ إرا ثزٕجخ شٟء ٌٓ ٠ذذس ٚ ٌىٕه رمٌٛٗ ٌٛصف رؼج١ش ِب :     

*** 

That is all for today 
Thank you very much 

 
 


